Diah Tri Yulianti

From: Ronny Novriana

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11:15 AM

To: Noordeen, Tratama S.

Cc: Hamidjojo Surjotedjo; Luki Suardi; Roni Setyawan; Simon Lawton; Daniel Setyadi;

Sony Djuhansyah; Ira Dhamayanti; Sumardi; Wahid Abdurakhman; Rahmanto Sutejo;
Fourina Yudhasari; Diah Tri Yulianti; Admin OSM
Subject: List of Participants - IoT Center Accenture di Singapura

Selamat siang Mas Tama,

Here is the list of participants who will visit loT Center Accenture in Singapore (13 February 2019).

NO NAME CATEGORY BRANCH AREA
1 [ AMIN NULLOH Best of The Best Winner - BALIKPAPAN NORTH KALIMANTAN
INNOVATION
2 | RAHMADI TSAP1 Champion BALIKPAPAN NORTH KALIMANTAN
3 | ANUNG NUGROHO TSAP2 Champion BALIKPAPAN NORTH KALIMANTAN
4 | GUPRI TSAP3 Champion BANJARMASIN SOUTH KALIMANTAN
5 | RAHMAT HIDAYAT Service Premiere League TANJUNG ENIM SOUTH SUM
Winner — RETAIL
6 | EKO SAPUTRO Service Premiere League BALIKPAPAN NORTH KAL
Winner — KALIMANTAN
7 | ANDI NUR ALAM ISKANDAR Service Premiere League SOROAKO EAST INDONESIA
Winner — MINING
8 | HARRIS PRASETYO Service Premiere League CRCBPN PRODUCT SUPPORT
Winner — CRC
9 | RAHMANTO SUTEJO Learning & Talent TRAINING CENTER HEAD OFFICE
Development
10 | SONY DJUHANSYAH Office of Strategy Management{ OSM HEAD OFFICE
11 | RONNY NOFRIANA Office of Strategy Management{ OSM HEAD OFFICE
12 | FOURINA YUDHASARI Standard & Resources CUSTOMER SUPPORT HEAD OFFICE
Management — Customer
Support
13 | DIAH TRI' YULIANTI Standard & Resources CUSTOMER SUPPORT HEAD OFFICE
Management — Customer
Support

Thank you very much for your attention.

Best Regards,

Ronny Nofriana
Office of Strategy Management

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 Building, 16t Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No. 1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel. +62 21 782 2373, 299 76620 Ext: 1675 « Mobile: +62 8119620202
rnofrian@trakindo.co.id




